

Alexis Alloway joined the Triangle education team in 2011 with 12 years of outdoor and environmental education experience. She has managed the King County secondary program for the past four years and she also provides technical recycling assistance to dozens of schools in Snohomish County. Her areas of expertise include waste reduction and recycling, climate change, energy conservation and water conservation.

Within Triangle, Alexis is known for her creativity in developing new educational programs including classroom workshops, teacher training materials, and student action projects. She stays current on Washington state curriculum standards to ensure that all programs blend client messages with current standards. In the past several years, she has developed five new classroom workshops on food waste, renewable energy, and climate change.

In the classroom, Alexis is known for her passion for environmental issues and her ability to engage with diverse audiences. Whether training a student Green Team to recycle properly or training teachers to teach about climate change in their classrooms, Alexis has a demonstrated ability to connect with people and adapt her messages to the target audience. Her workshops consistently receive excellent reviews and show measurable progress in student learning.

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Program Management
Curriculum Development
Technical Assistance
Classroom Presentations
Teacher Trainings
Staff Training
Climate Change Education

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

B.S. with Honors, SUNY College of Environmental Science & Forestry (NY), 2003

Selected Project Experience

King County Waste Reduction and Recycling School Program for Grades 1-12, 2012 – Ongoing:

- Manages daily operations of secondary task, including new workshop development, updates to existing workshops, marketing, scheduling, database upkeep, prop maintenance and logistics, and monthly reporting.
- Trains and supervises classroom presenters.
- Presents interactive workshops on waste reduction, recycling and sustainability for students in grades 6-12.
- Developed, piloted and finalized *Food for Thought* and *4 Rs for our Climate* workshops.

Seattle City Light Climate Change Education Program, 2012 – Ongoing:

- Develops and teaches classroom workshops for grades 3-8 on climate change and energy conservation.
- Created, piloted, and finalized two new classroom workshops on renewable energy (3rd grade) and climate change (6th-8th grades).
- Plans and facilitates bi-annual Climate Change Teacher Training workshop; updated all existing curriculum and developed new content in fall 2013.
- Participates in climate change professional development opportunities including conferences, lectures and online webinars to stay current on climate change science.

City of Bellevue Powerful Choices Program, 2012 – Ongoing:

- Program manager for school-based water and land conservation program.
- Manages all aspects of classroom program, including budgeting, marketing, scheduling, presenting and evaluating classroom workshops.
- Monitors existing program and oversees development of new program components.
- Managed development of new climate change workshop in spring 2016.

Waste Management and Snohomish County Schools Program – 2015 – Ongoing:

- Manages technical assistance task.
- Provides waste reduction and recycling assistance to over 20 public and private schools in Snohomish County.
- Coordinates with district personnel, administrators, teachers, custodians and student groups to implement waste reduction and recycling improvements at schools.
- Makes recommendations for improvements, provides logistical and resource support, and monitors schools' successes.